2. Unopened road allowance

as per 1873 Plan of Subdivision

1. This portion of the roa
allowance has been closed
as per County of Middlesex

By-law No. 2386

4. This portion of the roa
allowance remains unopened
as per 1873 Plan of
Subdivision

3. Unopened road allowance as
/per 1873 Plan of Subdivision
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From: Dudek, Derek

To: "eldon@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca”; "fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca”
Subject: unopened / closed road allowances
Date: Monday, September 19, 2011 9:00:00 AM

Hello Eldon and Fran,
In follow up to the material and discussions we had last week we would like to explore further the
possibility of using and/or encroaching on the closed and unopened road allowances to the rear of
the Village of Adelaide. Currently our proposed turbine location (Turbine #3) is closer than
permitted to a public road at this location. As well, we would like to use these road allowances for
the purposes of our access roads and underground cabling routes to link with turbines to the west
and north.
e Would there be an opportunity to purchase the closed portion by the abutting landowner?
e Otherwise, what would be the process for obtaining the Township's approval for use /
encroachment on these parcels/rights-of-way? | presume a resolution of Council would be
required.

I'd like to follow up with you later today on this matter and if you have any questions in the
meantime, don't hesitate to call me.

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant

Era Energy Canada, ULC
5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6

0:905.335.4904 x18 f:905.335.5731
mobile - 519.318.0237

derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com
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From: Dudek, Derek

To: "fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca”; "eldon@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca”
Subject: roads question followup
Date: Friday, September 23, 2011 10:31:00 AM

Hello Fran, Eldon,
Just following up with my earlier inquiry about the closed / unopened roads behind Adelaide.

Please give me a call to discuss.

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant

Era Energy Canada, ULC
5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6

0:905.335.4904 x18 :905.335.5731
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

Date: Thursday, September 29, 2011 1:20:00 PM

Attachments: unopened closed road allowances.msg

Hello Eldon, Fran,
Just following up on my email from Sept 19....see attached.

Thanks,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant

Era Energy Canada, ULC
5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6

0:905.335.4904 x18 £:905.335.5731
mobile - 519.318.0237

derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com
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unopened / closed road allowances

		From

		Dudek, Derek

		To

		'eldon@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca'; 'fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca'

		Recipients

		eldon@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca; fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca



Hello Eldon and Fran,





In follow up to the material and discussions we had last week we would like to explore further the possibility of using and/or encroaching on the closed and unopened road allowances to the rear of the Village of Adelaide.  Currently our proposed turbine location (Turbine #3) is closer than permitted to a public road at this location.  As well, we would like to use these road allowances for the purposes of our access roads and underground cabling routes to link with turbines to the west and north.





·         Would there be an opportunity to purchase the closed portion by the abutting landowner?





·         Otherwise, what would be the process for obtaining the Township's approval for use / encroachment on these parcels/rights-of-way?  I presume a resolution of Council would be required.





 





I'd like to follow up with you later today on this matter and if you have any questions in the meantime, don't hesitate to call me.





 





Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant





NextEra Energy Canada, ULC





5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6





o:905.335.4904 x18          f:905.335.5731





mobile - 519.318.0237





derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com





 





 











From: Dudek, Derek

To: "fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca"

Subject: upcoming notice

Date: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:48:00 AM

Attachments: Notice-Adelaide_Bornish_Jericho Public_Meeting_LetterFormat.pdf

Here you go Fran...as per our telephone conversation.

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant

Era Energy Canada, ULC
5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6

0:905.335.4904 x18 :905.335.5731
mobile - 519.318.0237

derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com
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NEXTera’

NOTICE OF PROJECT UPDATE MEETING
ENERGY % To be held by NextEra Energy Canada regarding a

GRNADA Proposal to Engage in a Renewable Energy Project

Project Names: Adelaide, Bornish and Jericho Wind Energy Centres
Project Locations are in the following municipalities

e Adelaide Wind Energy Centre - Adelaide Metcalfe and North Middlesex, Middlesex County;
e Bornish Wind Energy Centre - Adelaide Metcalfe and North Middlesex, Middlesex County;
e Jericho Wind Energy Centre - Lambton Shores, Lambton County and North Middlesex, Middlesex County.

Dated at North Middlesex this the 10 of October 2011

NextEra Energy Canada is planning to engage in three renewable energy projects in respect of which the issuance of
a renewable energy approvals are required. The proposal to engage in the projects and the projects themselves are
subject to the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act (Act) Part V.0.1 and Ontario Regulation 359/09
(Regulation). The purpose of the meeting is to provide an update regarding the proposed changes to the
transmission line route.

Meeting Location:

DATE: Thursday, November 10, 2011
TIME: 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: Ailsa Craig Community Centre, 155 Annie Ada Shipley Street, Municipality of North Middlesex

Please note that the meeting will be in an Open House format allowing attendees to visit any time during the event.

Project Description: Pursuant to the Act and Regulation, the facilities, in respect of which the projects are to be
engaged in, are Class 4 Wind Facilities. If approved, these facilities would have a total maximum name plate capacity
of: 60-megawatts (Adelaide); 75-megawatts (Bornish); and 150-megawatts (Jericho). The map indicates the project
locations being studied for the Adelaide, Bornish and Jericho transmission lines only and does not include the wind
turbine siting areas as this meeting will focus on the transmission line routes. The Jericho project transmission line is
proposed to extend eastward from Lambton County into Middlesex County. The Adelaide project transmission line is
proposed to extend northward from Adelaide-Metcalfe into Middlesex County. These lines will connect into a single
transmission line that will be shared by the Bornish project and this line will extend eastward to connect to an
existing 500kV transmission line in North Middlesex. Please see Figure 1.

Documents for Public Inspection: Draft Project Description Reports have been prepared for each project and are
titled “Project Description Report- [Adelaide/Bornish/Jericho] Wind Energy Centre”. They describe the facilities as
consisting of up to 37 GE 1.6 MW turbines (Adelaide); 50 GE 1.5 MW turbines (Bornish); and, 96 GE 1.56 MW
turbines (Jericho). Ancillary facilities may include step-up transformers, transformer substations, electrical collector
and transmission systems, turbine access roads, operations building, meteorological towers and construction staging
areas.

Written copies of the Draft Project Description Reports are available for public inspection at
www.NextEraEnergyCanada.com.

Project Contact and Information:
To learn more about the project proposal, public meetings, or to communicate concerns please contact:

Derek Dudek

Community Relations Consultant
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Suite 205
Burlington, ON, L7L 6W6
1-877-257-7330

Adelaide.Wind@NextEraEnergy.com

Bornish.Wind@NextEraEnergy.com

Jericho.Wind@NextEraEnergy.com




mailto:Adelaide.Wind@NextEraEnergy.com

mailto:Bornish.Wind@NextEraEnergy.com

mailto:Jericho.Wind@NextEraEnergy.com
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From: Dudek, Derek

To: "eldon@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca”
Subject: Sullivan Road

Date: Thursday, October 13, 2011 9:15:00 AM
Hello Eldon,

Could you provide me with some information re: the following:

Sullivan Road (between 402 and Mullifarry Dr)

Ownership: Municipal?

Open: Yes/No?

Additional Information: what is surface treatment / width / ability for us to upgrade

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

To: "fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca”; Linda Creaghe; "kbunting@middlesex.ca"
Cc: "ctraini@middlesex.ca"; "Durk Vanderwerff"

Bcc: Cushing, Julia; "Nancy O"Blenes"; Bird, Thomas

Subject: Updated PDR"s and MCF"s

Date: Monday, October 17, 2011 3:56:00 PM

Hello Fran, Linda, and Kathy,

This email is just to provide you with a heads up that updated information with respect to our
Adelaide Wind Energy Centre and Bornish Wind Energy Centre projects will be arriving shortly to
each of your individual attention.

The material consists of the updated Project Description Reports (PDR) and Municipal Consultation
Forms (MCF). The PDR's provide high level information on the projects, while the MCF's are
intended to form the basis for municipal comments to the Ministry of the Environment.

We are not currently seeking comments on matters identified in the MCF's, but rather are
providing them, as required, to turn attention to matters which are of interest to the Province, but
where municipal input would be required.

Both North Middlesex (contains Bornish and transmission portion of Adelaide project) and
Middlesex County (upper-tier jurisdiction over entire County) will be receiving copies for each
project, while Adelaide-Metcalfe will only receive the material associated with the Adelaide WEC
project.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

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

To: “fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca”

Ce: Greenhouse, Ben

Subject: Amenities Agreement

Date: Friday, October 28, 2011 1:43:00 PM
Hello Fran,

As per our phone call, we would like to set up a meeting to discuss the framework of a proposed amenity agreement between NextEra and the municipality. The purpose
of the agreement would be to establish the terms of use and funding of community-based initiatives paid for by NextEra on an annual basis. We have recently entered

into a similar agreement in Haldimand County which can be read about in more detail here:
http://www.haldimandcounty.on.ca/uploadedFiles/Our_County/Municipal_Hall/Media_Releases/2011/Community%20Vibranc

taxonomyid=877

Ideally we would like to meet in advance of our next public open house event on November 10th. We would like to meet with yourself, the Mayor and the Municipality's
lawyer in advance of presenting this to Council in its entirety.
We will forward a draft of the agreement used in Haldimand County in advance of the meeting for your review.

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

Cc: Greenhouse, Ben

Subject: confirm Nov 4 meeting

Date: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:01:00 PM
Hi Fran,

Just confirming our meeting for Friday Nov. 4, 10am.

It will just be myself attending from NextEra. | will try and get you a copy of the draft amenities
agreement we are entering into down in Haldimand County in the next couple of days for your
review in advance of the meeting.

Thanks and call me if you have any questions.

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
Subject: closed rights of way behind Village of Adelaide
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 2:15:00 PM

Hello Fran, Eldon,
Just wanted to advise that Mike Peters is going to be pursuing the closure and purchase of these
old road allowances as we've previously discussed. He will be the owner and has mentioned he's

been meaning to tidy this matter for some time anyways.
You should be expecting a call from him shortly.
Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions regarding this.

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

Subject: revised minutes

Date: Friday, November 11, 2011 1:30:00 PM
Attachments: minutes_adelaide_ad-met2011-07-20.pdf
Hi Fran,

I'm attaching some revised minutes from our meeting in the summer after talking with Councillor
Stockman last night. Real minor stuff....In the distribution line it had read "Huron County".

He did mention that there were references in the minutes to "Goshen" and "New Brunswick", but |
can't see that. Do you know what he might be referring to?

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant

Era Energy Canada, ULC
5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6

0:905.335.4904 x18 £:905.335.5731
mobile - 519.318.0237

derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com
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era

ENERGY 22

CANADA

Minutes

To/Attention  Attendees / File Date July 21, 2011

From Derek Dudek Project Adelaide & Bornish
Steno dd

Subject Meeting Summary / Next Steps - Adelaide & Bornish Wind Energy

Present

Centres
Township Office, Adelaide-Metcalfe
July 20, 2011 - 2pm

Fran Urbshott, Jeff Denomy, Brandon Flewelling, Mayor David Bolton, Clir

Adrian DeBruynt, Cllr Nick Stockman, Clir Kurtis Smith (Adelaide-Metcalfe)

Ben Greenhouse, Derek Dudek (NextEra)

Distribution Adelaide-Metcalfe

File
Item Discussed Action By
1. NextEra provided background on company, relationship with TCI None
Renewables, Bornish substation application, and Adelaide WEC
project, as well as update on July 4, 2011 OPA FIT contracts
announcement
2. Township expressed concerns over size and location of substation at NextEra
Keyser. NextEra to explore reduction in size and placement further
from ROW
3. NextEra to prepare information package on stray voltage mitigation NextEra
measures for Council and public
4. NextEra to prepare assessment valuation of project for Fran Urbshott NextEra
5. NextEra to prepare community vibrancy fund agreement, road use NextEra
agreement in draft form for staff. Note: council concerns over structure
of community vibrancy fund agreement
6. NextEra to schedule next meeting with Council and staff when layout | NextEra

and roads/collector system is ready

NextEra Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Suite 205 | Burlington, Ontario L7L 6W6 | 905 335 4904
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From: Dudek, Derek

To: "fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca”; "Linda Creaghe"; "kbunting@middlesex.ca"
Cc: "Jackie Tiedeman"; "Durk Vanderwerff"; "ctraini@middlesex.ca"

Subject: Upcoming Notice - London Free Press

Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 12:26:00 PM

Hello all,

This is an FYI, that a Notice of Draft Site Plan will be appearing the London Free Press on Monday
for our Adelaide Wind Energy Centre project. The intent is to identify the date moving forward
that no new receptors need to be identified for the purposes of our noise study. The one area of
uncertainty is location of the proposed overhead transmission line that will be shown within public
rights-of-way. The Notice does indicate that the final location of the overhead route will be
subject to among other things, permitting requirements of the various municipalities. We did not
want this to be construed by staff or elected officials that we would not continue to discuss our
proposed route in good faith with the applicable municipalities.

Could you please forward to, or advise, the elected officials of this notice and its intent.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions about the upcoming notice.
Thank you,

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant

Era Energy Canada, ULC
5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
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From: Dudek, Derek

To: "fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca"; "cardlaw@rogers.com"
Subject: CVF Draft

Date: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:33:00 PM

Attachments: COMMUNITY VIBRANCY FUND AGREEMENT 11-28-11clean.pdf

Hello Fran, Barry,

Attached is the draft Community Vibrancy Fund agreement we had discussed at our previous
meeting for your review.

Sorry for the delay. Also it's drafted from our Haldimand County experience, so still makes
reference to "County".

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant

Era Energy Canada, ULC
5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
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COMMUNITY VIBRANCY FUND AGREEMENT

THIS COMMUNITY VIBRANCY FUND AGREEMENT (“this Agreement”) is made
as of the day of December, 2011

BETWEEN:

, an Ontario limited partnership (the “Proponent”)

-and -

COUNTY (the “County”)

Proponent and County may each be referred to herein individually as a “Party”, and
collectively as the “Parties”.

WHEREAS the Proponent has entered into a Feed-In Tariff Contract dated
(the “Supply Contract”) with the Ontario Power Authority for the supply
of electricity from a proposed commercial wind energy generating facility (the “Wind
Project”) to be located in part on lands and premises within the Municipality of

(“ County”); and

WHEREAS the Wind Project is expected to include  Wind Turbines with an
aggregate rated nameplate capacity of megawatts installed within

County, together with appurtenant equipment, buildings, collection
systems, transmission facilities, transformer stations, switchyards, access roads and
owned and leased real property; and

WHEREAS the Proponent has agreed to provide certain Community Vibrancy Fund
Contributions (as defined herein) for the benefit of the residents of
County; and

WHEREAS the Proponent and the County have agreed to enter into this Agreement and a
Road Use Agreement as separate and distinct agreements.

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained
herein and other good and valuable consideration, and under legal seal, the Parties agree
with each other as follows:

PART I - DEFINITIONS

1. In this Agreement:

“Commercial Operation Date” means the date on which commercial operation of the
Wind Project is attained within the meaning of the Supply Contract;
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“Community Vibrancy Fund” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 14 of this
Agreement;

“Community Vibrancy Fund Contribution” means the monies payable by the Proponent
to the County in accordance with Part III of this Agreement;

“Council" means the elected municipal council of the County;

“Road Use Agreement” means an agreement or agreements to be entered into between
the Proponent and the County in respect of the access, travel, use and occupation over,
under, in, on, and through the system of public roads and highways under the jurisdiction
of the County in connection with the construction, operation and maintenance of the
Wind Project, including without limitation the placement of overhead and buried
electrical collector system and 69 kV or greater electrical transmission wires and cables
on lands comprising such public roads and highways;

“Stub Year” means the period of time between the Commercial Operation Date and
December 31 of the same year;

“Transmission Line Payment” means the fixed amount, expressed in dollars, as set out in
Paragraph 4(b);

“Wind Project” means the wind energy project described in the recitals, including, for
greater certainty, the appurtenant components and property listed in the second recital,

“Wind Turbine” means a wind driven electric generator forming part of the Wind Project
and located within County;

“year” means a calendar year.
PART Il - TERM

2.(a) This Agreement shall become effective on the date first above written (the
“Effective Date”) and, subject to Paragraph 2 (c), shall continue thereafter for a period
(the “Term”) expiring on the earlier of (i) the date which is twenty (20) years following
the Commercial Operation Date; and (i1) the date of termination of the Supply Contract
(written notice of termination of the Supply Contract shall be delivered by the Proponent
to the County).

(b) In the event that the Proponent obtains an extension of the term of the Supply
Contract, the Proponent and the County shall enter into good faith negotiations regarding
the extension of the Term and any appropriate amendments to this Agreement.

(c) If the Commercial Operation Date does not occur within five (5) years of the

Effective Date, this Agreement shall terminate and be deemed to be null and void and of
no further force or effect.
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PART III - COMMUNITY VIBRANCY FUND CONTRIBUTIONS

3. For the Stub Year and each following year during the remainder of the Term, the
Proponent shall pay the County the Community Vibrancy Fund Contribution.

4. Subject to Section 5, the Community Vibrancy Fund Contribution for a given year
shall be:

(a) the fixed rate of Three Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($3,500.00) multiplied by
the aggregate nameplate capacity (expressed in megawatts) of the Wind Turbines
that were available for operation for at least 60 days during that year (as
determined by the Proponent, acting reasonably), and

(b) Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) per kilometer (rounded up to the nearest
kilometer) of overhead transmission line of 69 kV or greater installed in
municipal rights-of-way and/or road allowances located within the boundaries of

County pursuant to the Road Use Agreement (the

“Transmission Line Payment”).

5. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Community Vibrancy Fund Contribution for a
given year shall be reduced by the greater of (i) the amount that property taxes levied by
the County in respect of the Wind Project in that year exceed the previous year’s taxes in
respect of the Wind Project by more than 10 %, and (i1) the amount that property taxes
levied by the County in respect of the Wind Project in that year exceed the property taxes
that would have been payable in respect of the Wind Project in 2011 (if the Wind Project
as then existing had existed in 2011) by more than 100 %. The Parties further agree that
the Proponent may from time to time adjust or cancel any Community Vibrancy Fund
Contribution if the economic return from the Wind Project is materially and adversely
affected by a change in law or other circumstance beyond the control of the Proponent,
and for so long as such material and adverse effect exists. Prior to making its
determination of such material adverse effect, the Proponent shall:

(a) engage in meaningful consultation with the County;

(b) provide to the County reasonable disclosure of its reasons for considering
such adjustment or cancellation; and

(©) apply a standard of reasonableness to its determination to ensure that such
determination is made in a fair, reasonable and non-arbitrary manner.

6. The Community Vibrancy Fund Contributions for the Stub Year and the final year
of the Term shall be calculated in accordance with Section 4, but prorated using the
percentage that the number of days in the Stub Year or the final year of the Term, as
applicable, is to 365.
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7. The Proponent shall pay the Community Vibrancy Fund Contribution for the Stub
Year on April 30™ of the first year following the Commercial Operation Date and for
each year of the Term thereafter on April 30" of the following year. The obligation of the
Proponent to pay the Community Vibrancy Fund Contribution for the final year of the
Term shall survive the expiry or termination of this Agreement.

8. In the event that other wind or solar energy project proponents undertake projects
within the County, the County shall use commercially reasonable efforts to ensure that
such proponents pay equal or greater proportionate amounts into a Community Vibrancy
Fund as the Proponent.

PART IV - COMMUNITY SUPPORT

0. The County and the Proponent acknowledge and agree that the support of
individual residents of Haldimand County for the duration of the Agreement is paramount
to the success of the Wind Project. The County and the Proponent shall work
cooperatively throughout the Term, including meeting at least once each year, to develop
and review plans for ensuring that the Proponent is appropriately recognized by the
County and its residents for the significant contribution, including payment of the
Community Vibrancy Fund Contributions, that the Proponent has made and is continuing
to make toward the betterment of the community. Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, the County and the Proponent shall consult and agree on specific protocols for
public promotion and branding of initiatives financed in large part from the Community
Vibrancy Fund which reflect the significant degree of financial benefit being afforded to
the County.

10. (a) In recognition of the Proponent’s payments under Section 20, the County agrees
to process, review and render decisions on the Proponent’s permit applications and
Renewable Energy Approval (“REA”) municipal consultation submissions including, but
not limited to building permits, road use agreements and severance agreements, in an
expeditious manner and in no case later than the applicable timeframe outlined in the
County’s ordinances or forty-five (45) days after the Proponent’s application or
submission has been submitted, whichever is less.

(b) The commitment by the County to expedite the processing of permit applications
and REA municipal consultation submissions made by the Proponent as referenced above
shall not be interpreted as implying any obligation on the part of the County to approve
such applications or submissions. All permit applications and submissions made by the
Proponent shall be considered by Council or the appropriate administrative officer on
their merits at the time the applications or submissions are made. The County and the
Proponent both acknowledge that the County cannot enter into any agreement that has the
effect of expressly or impliedly fettering the legislative discretion of the current or a
future Council and this Agreement is not intended to have that effect.

11. The County agrees that it shall, upon request from the Proponent, engage in
meaningful dialogue with any third parties who intervene, inquire or are otherwise
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involved or interested in issues concerning the development of the Wind Project.

12.  Assoon as practicable following the execution of this Agreement, the County and
the Proponent shall negotiate in good faith to reach agreement on a Road Use Agreement
in respect of the Wind Project on terms and conditions that are acceptable to the Parties,
both acting reasonably and with reference to forms of similar agreements entered into
between renewable energy proponents and municipalities in Ontario. The County agrees
that in no event shall the Road Use Agreement contain any financial obligations on the
part of the Proponent other than obligations with respect to the repair and restoration of
damaged or disturbed roads. Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Agreement, the
County acknowledges and agrees that the obligation of the Proponent to pay the
Community Vibrancy Fund Contributions to the County as provided herein shall be
conditional upon the execution and delivery of a mutually satisfactory Road Use
Agreement and if the Parties have not executed a Road Use Agreement by

, or such other date as the Parties may agree upon, the
Proponent may terminate this Agreement on 30 days’ notice to the County unless a
mutually satisfactory Road Use Agreement is executed and delivered within such 30 day
notice period. The Parties agree that in the event of any breach by the County in the
performance of its obligations pursuant to the Road Use Agreement which remains
uncured within any applicable cure periods set out therein, the Proponent may, at its
option, terminate this Agreement.

13. The Community Vibrancy Fund Contributions are made in consideration of the
County’s agreement to appropriately recognize the value to the community of the Wind
Project and the Proponent’s investment within County.

PART V - COMMUNITY VIBRANCY FUND ADMINISTRATION
AND EXPENDITURES

14. The County agrees to provide for the establishment of a segregated community
fund (“Community Vibrancy Fund”) financed solely by Community Vibrancy Fund
Contributions made by the Proponent and similar contributions made by other proponents
of renewable energy projects in County. The Community
Vibrancy Fund shall be utilized in any lawful manner by the County to support the
following:

(a) land stewardship initiatives (e.g., habitat creation/improvement, tree planting,
shoreline rehabilitation);

(b) expenditures relating to development and construction of County recreational
facilities (e.g., arenas, parks, trails);

(¢) expenditures for improvement of community and protective services (e.g., police,
fire, EMS, healthcare);

(d) expenditures relating to energy sustainability (i.e. municipal renewable energy
systems, vehicle fleet upgrades; building energy-efficiency upgrades,
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conservation programs);
(e) expenditures related to education and job training;
(f) property tax relief for residents and businesses in the community;
(g) expenditures related to roads and public municipal infrastructure; or
(h) such other community-related activities as may be agreed between the Parties.

15.  All proposed expenditures or application of funds from the Community Vibrancy
Fund shall require (i) approval by the Council in a public forum, and (ii) consultation
with the Proponent on no less than 30 days’ written notice to the Proponent prior to su
bmission of any request to the Council for approval.

16. In regard to the receipt and administration of the Community Vibrancy Fund
Contributions, the County shall, at a minimum, institute the following process and
procedures:

(a) make and keep books, records, and accounts, which, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the Community
Vibrancy Fund; and

(b) devise and maintain a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide
reasonable assurances that:

(1) transactions are executed in accordance with the County’s general or
specific authorization;

(i1) transactions are recorded as necessary (a) to permit preparation of financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles or
any other criteria applicable to such statements, and (b) to maintain
accountability for all payments received;

(ii1) access to the fund and all payments held therein is permitted only in
accordance with County’s general or specific authorization; and

(iv) the recorded accountability for all such payments held in the fund is
compared with the existing fund balance at reasonable intervals and
appropriate action is taken with respect to any differences.

17. Upon reasonable notice to the County, the Proponent shall have the right to
inspect all records created and maintained which relate to the transactions undertaken by

the County with regard to the Community Vibrancy Fund.

18. The County shall provide a written report of monies received and expenditures
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made out of the Community Vibrancy Fund, including a detailed description of the
projects on which funds were spent, no later than March 1 of each year of the Term
following the first year that Community Vibrancy Fund Contributions are received by the
County.

19. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, County, in its administration of
the Community Vibrancy Fund, shall refrain from offering, giving or promising, directly
or indirectly, money or anything of value to a Canadian or foreign governmental official
to influence the official in his or her official capacity, induce the official to do or omit to
do an act in violation of his or her lawful duty, or to secure any improper advantage in
order to assist in obtaining or retaining business for or with, or directing business to, any
person. For the purposes of this Section, “anything of value” includes, but is not limited
to, cash or a cash equivalent, discounts, gifts, use of materials, facilities or equipment,
entertainment, drinks, meals, transportation, lodging, insurance benefits, or promise of
future employment. “Governmental official” shall mean any person holding any level of
legislative, administrative, or judicial office of the Canadian or a foreign government or
any of its departments or agencies or divisions; any person acting on behalf of the
Canadian or a foreign government, including a local or provincial agency, enterprise, or
organization; any official or agent of a Canadian or a foreign public administration or
publicly funded organization; any official of a Canadian or a foreign political party; any
officer or agent of a public international organization (e.g., World Bank, International
Monetary Fund, World Health Organization, United Nations, World Trade Organization);
or any relatives or close family/household members of any of those listed above.

PART VI - BUILDING PERMIT AND DEVELOPMENT FEES

20. The Proponent shall pay any applicable permit fees for all components of the
Wind Project for which a building permit is required in accordance with the laws of the
Province of Ontario, in the amounts published in the County’s permit fee by-laws in
effect as of August 1, 2011. The Parties acknowledge that such permit fees are
anticipated to be reasonable charges for the County to administer and enforce the
Building Code Act, 1992. Such fees shall cover the following:

(a) the cost to review all plans and drawings in support of the applications for the
permits;

(b) all inspections of the construction required by the Building Code Act, 1992;

(c) the cost to inspect entrance culverts to be installed by the Proponent at the
entrances to the properties on which the Wind Turbines will be constructed, such
culverts to be of a standard specified by and installed to the satisfaction of the
County;

(d) the assigning of a municipal address for each Wind Turbine; and

(e) all other efforts reasonably anticipated to be necessary for the issuance of the
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permits.

PART VII - ASSIGNMENT

21. If the Proponent sells or transfers the Wind Project it shall provide notice thereof
to the County and shall ensure that the transferee acknowledges this Agreement and
agrees to be fully bound by and perform the duties and obligations of the Proponent
hereunder in the same manner as if such person was an original signatory to this
Agreement.

22. Neither this Agreement nor any of the benefits or burdens hereunder shall be
assigned, in whole or in part, by the County.

PART VIII - DISPUTE RESOLUTION

23. (a) This Part sets out the rules and procedures that shall govern any matter
that may be arbitrated between the Parties in accordance with the terms of
this Agreement.

(b) Prior to submitting a dispute to arbitration in accordance with this Part, the
Parties shall conduct good faith negotiations with a view to resolving the
outstanding issue. If these negotiations fail, the Parties may by mutual
agreement refer the issue to a mediator to be chosen and paid for jointly by
the Parties without prejudice to the rights of either Party to proceed to
arbitration in accordance with this Part should such mediation fail.

24. If a Party has the right to request that a matter be submitted to arbitration, the
Party may commence the arbitration by delivering a written request to the other Party
setting out the issue that the Party requests be submitted to arbitration and the section of
this agreement that entitles the Party to request that the matter be resolved by arbitration,
and thereafter the matter shall be submitted to arbitration pursuant to the Arbitrations Act,
or any applicable successor legislation, and the decision of the arbitrator or, if more than
one, the decision of a majority shall be final and binding on the Parties with no right of
appeal on a question of law, fact or mixed law and fact.

25. Where a Party requests a matter he submitted to arbitration, the matter shall be
decided by a single arbitrator acceptable to the Parties, unless either Party notifies the
other that the former wishes the matter be decided by a Board of Arbitration, in which
case each Party may appoint one member to the Board of Arbitration and the two
members appointed by the Parties shall appoint the third member who shall act as Chair.

26. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the arbitrator will not have any
power to alter or change any provisions of this Agreement or to impose any new
provisions to this Agreement or to substitute any new provisions for any existing
provisions or to give any decision inconsistent with the terms and provisions of this
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Agreement.
27.  During the pendency of negotiations pursuant to the dispute resolution process

described in Part VIII of this Agreement, Proponent may postpone payments it is required
to make pursuant to this Agreement.

PART IX - GENERAL

28.  All invoices, notices and communications to the Proponent in connection with this
Agreement shall be addressed to:

ATTN: , Project Director
Phone:
Facsimile:

with a copy to:

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408
ATTN: General Counsel
Phone: (561) 691-7575

29.  Allinvoices, notices and communications to the County in connection with this
Agreement shall be addressed to:

The Corporation of
, Ontario
Canada,
ATTN: Clerk
Phone: ( )
Facsimile: ( )
9

tmp4C2.doc





30. Any invoices, notices or other communications required or permitted to be given
or made under this Agreement shall be in writing, and shall be properly given or made if:

(a) delivered in person during normal business hours and left with the addressee or
any other responsible employee at the relevant address set out herein, or

(b) telexed, telecopied or sent by other means of recorded electronic communication
provided receipt thereof is electronically confirmed.

31.  Any Party to this Agreement may from time to time change its address for notices
by giving notice to the other Party in the manner as herein provided.

32. No amendment to this Agreement shall be permitted, except by the written mutual
consent of the Parties, and any amendment shall be in writing.

33. The mere failure of either Party to give notice to the other of the breach or non-
fulfillment of any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute acceptance of the
breach or non-fulfillment.

34. The acceptance of a breach or non-fulfillment of any provision of this Agreement
shall not constitute acceptance of a further breach or non-fulfillment of either the same
provision, or any other provision of this Agreement.

35. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws
of the Province of Ontario.

36. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement or understanding between the
Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior negotiations and
documents in relation thereto, and each Party acknowledges that there are no collateral
representations or warranties made by either in respect of the subject matter of this
Agreement.

37. If any term or provision of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any
person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be determined by judicial order or decision to
be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement or the application of such
term or provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held to be
invalid, shall be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

38. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original, and all of which together shall constitute a single instrument.

10
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF this Agreement has been executed by the Parties under seal by
their authorized signing officers to be effective as of the date first set out above.

THE CORPORATION OF
COUNTY

Per:
Name:
Office: Mayor

Per:
Name
Office: Clerk

as general partner

for and on behalf of

Per:
Name: DEAN R. GOSSELIN
Office: VICE PRESIDENT

I have the authority to bind the Corporation.

11
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From: Collis, Gina

To: Dudek. Derek; Hernandez, Joselen
Subject: Project Line Phone Messages
Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:43:26 AM

Please call the following:
1) Lisa - CTV in London, ON...in regards to Strathroy project. 519-521-3610.
2) Agnes from Municipality of Middlesex - 519-294-6244.

Thank you.

Gina Collis

NEXTera
ENERGY 2%
_ﬂm
5500 North Service Road, Suite 205, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
Tel: 905.335.4904 ext. 11 Fax: 905.335.5731

ina.collis@nexteraenergy.com
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From: Dudek, Derek

To: "building@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca"
Subject: my contact info
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 9:12:00 AM

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

To: "fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca”; "building@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca”
Subject: Building Permit Fees By-law

Date: Monday, December 19, 2011 11:27:00 AM

Attachments: Itr_council2011-12-15.pdf

Hi Fran, Jeff,
Attached is our letter to Council for tonights public meeting.

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant

Era Energy Canada, ULC
5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6

0:905.335.4904 x18 £:905.335.5731
mobile - 519.318.0237

derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com
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Tera’
ENERGY 2

CANADA

December 15, 2011

Mayor and Members of Council
c/o Fran Urbshott, AMCT
Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer
2340 Egremont Drive, R.R.#5
STRATHROY, ON. N7G 3H6

Dear Mayor Bolton and Members of Council:

The purpose of this letter is to address the proposed amendments to the Building Permit Fee By-law. It is
our understanding that the proposed fees are proposed to be set at $10,000 for a building permit for a single
wind turbine. It is also our understanding that these fees are intended to cover the cost of review and
inspection by the Chief Building Official (CBO), as well as cover the cost of detailed engineering design
review for infrastructure associated with the construction of a wind turbine (ie. Roads, culverts, underground
and overhead cabling, etc).

While we appreciate the needs of the Township to recoup the cost of reviewing and approving our project
infrastructure, we are concerned that the proposed amendment to the Building Permit Fee By-law invokes
changes that would not be considered reasonable to “administer and enforce” the areas of jurisdiction of the
Building Code Act as per Section 7(2) of the Act. While we are not averse to paying the costs of engineering
review, we are unsure whether the scope of engineering review falls within the purview of the Building Code
Act as some such matters are not considered “buildings” or designated structures. We would be happy to
work with staff to ensure that costs incurred by the Township are recouped in a manner that is consistent
with Ontario legislation.

Additionally, while it is not within the scope of building permit fees, we understand that some residents have
raised concerns over damage to municipal roads during construction and delivery. Itis our standard practice
to enter into a Road Use Agreement with host governments that require us to repair roads to their previous,
or better, condition. We fully intend to enter into such an agreement with the Township. We also
understand that, while again not within the scope of building permit fees, some residents have raised
concerns over the provision of emergency services. We would be happy to meet with local EMS providers to
discuss how we have worked with local service providers across North America to ensure that we are
prepared and coordinated should an emergency arise, and understand what unique challenges may face us
here.

NextEra Energy Canada, ULC
5500 North Service Road, Suite 205 | Burlington, Ontario L7L 6W6 | 905 335 4904





Based on the information above, we would ask that Council defer any decision to amend the Building Permit
Fee By-law until further discussion can take place. Given that project proponents will likely not be seeking
building permits until Renewable Energy Approvals are issued, there seems to be no urgency to rush this
decision. In addition, we would formally ask that NextEra Energy Canada be added to any notification lists
regarding future decisions to amend the By-law.

Thank you,
{ >,./f \ ;./Lj
Derek Dudek

Community Relations

Cc: Mark Gallagher, TCI Renewables






From: Microsoft Outlook

To: building@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca; fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca
Subject: Relayed: Building Permit Fees By-law
Date: Monday, December 19, 2011 11:27:50 AM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:building@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca"building@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca

HYPERLINK "mailto:fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca"fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca

Subject: Building Permit Fees By-law

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007


mailto:/O=FPL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
mailto:building@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca
mailto:fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca

From: Dudek, Derek

To: "fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca”; "building@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca”
Subject: revised letter - dated Dec 19

Date: Monday, December 19, 2011 3:43:00 PM

Attachments: Itr_council_revised2011-12-19.pdf

Hi Jeff, Fran,

Attached is our latest revision with changes to the 2nd paragraph for clarification and 3rd
paragraph...minor wording.

I'm sorry if this is coming off as argumentative, it's not meant that way. Our team just wants to
make sure they have a full understanding of the costs and haven't had ample time to review.

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant

Era Energy Canada, ULC
5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6

0:905.335.4904 x18 :905.335.5731
mobile - 519.318.0237

derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com


mailto:/o=FPL/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=DXD0LTC
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December 19, 2011

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
inspection by the Chief Building Official (CBO), as well as cover the cost of the Township’s consulting
engineering review of the building permit drawings. The total building permit fees for the Adelaide Wind
Energy Centre would be $370,000.

We understand that the above-noted fees do not cover the cost of detailed design engineering review for
other project infrastructure such as roads, culverts, driveway entrances, etc. and are not intended to cover the
costs associated damage to municipal roads during construction and delivery. It is our standard practice to
enter into a Road Use Agreement with municipalities that require us to repair roads to their previous, or
better, condition. We fully intend to enter into such an agreement with the Township of Adelaide-Metcalfe.

NextEra Energy Canada would like the opportunity to review the building permit fees with staff at a more
comprehensive level to look at ways at which these fees might be reduced, while still ensuring that the
Township’s interests can be met. Wind energy project proponents will not be seeking building permits until
Renewable Energy Approvals are issued, which should allow for an opportunity to review any such changes
early in the new year. Based on the information above, we would ask that Council defer any decision to
amend the Building Permit Fee By-law until further discussion can take place. In addition, we would formally
ask that NextEra Energy Canada be added to any notification lists regarding future decisions to amend the
By-law.

Thank you,
{ ),./f \ ;JL,{
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
Subject: Revised letter

Date: Monday, December 19, 2011 2:58:00 PM

Attachments: Itr_council_revised2011-12-19.pdf

Hi Fran, Jeff,

Attached is our revised letter. Please dispose of the earlier letter. I've talked with Ben and Mark
about this and we'd still like a deferral just so everyone can better understand the costs involved.
Sorry for the earlier confusion.

PS. - Jeff I still haven't received anything from you....likely the same reasons that Fran is not able to
email me. If you could fax me something at 519-472-9354 that would be great.

Derek
519-318-0237

From: Dudek, Derek

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 11:28 AM

To: 'fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca’; 'building@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca’'
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

We understand that the above-noted fees do not cover the cost of detailed design engineering review and are
not intended to cover the costs associated damage to municipal roads during construction and delivery. It is
our standard practice to enter into a Road Use Agreement with municipalities that require us to repair roads
to their previous, or better, condition. We fully intend to enter into such an agreement with the Township of
Adelaide-Metcalfe.

NextEra Energy Canada would like the opportunity to review the building permit fees with staff at a more
comprehensive level to look at ways at which these fees might be reduced, while still ensuring that the
Township’s interests can be met. Given that project proponents will likely not be seeking building permits
until Renewable Energy Approvals are issued, there seems to be no urgency to rush this decision. Based on
the information above, we would ask that Council defer any decision to amend the Building Permit Fee By-
law until further discussion can take place. In addition, we would formally ask that NextEra Energy Canada
be added to any notification lists regarding future decisions to amend the By-law.

Thank you,
{ DM/, \ ;./Lj
Derek Dudek

Community Relations

Cc: Mark Gallagher, TCI Renewables

NextEra Energy Canada, ULC
5500 North Service Road, Suite 205 | Burlington, Ontario L7L 6W6 | 905 335 4904






From: Collis, Gina

To: Dudek. Derek

Subject: Two Faxes for you

Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 1:49:22 PM
Attachments: ieff DENOMY.pdf

DONNA ELLIOTT.pdf

Hi Derek,

These two faxes came for you as it looks like they did not go through to your email. Please see
attached.

Thank you.

Gina Collis

NEX |era£’
ENERGY Z
m_

5500 North Service Road, Suite 205, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
Tel: 905.335.4904 ext. 11 Fax: 905.335.5731
ina.collis@nexteraenergy.com


mailto:/O=FPL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GXC0OIZ
mailto:Derek.Dudek@nexteraenergy.com
mailto:gina.collis@nexteraenergy.com

12/19/2011 MON 15:12 FAX 1 519 247 3411 Adelaide Metcalfe TWSP [@oo1/001

Page 1 of 1

Joff Donomy

From: Jeff Denomy

Sent:  Monday, December 19, 2011 1:47 PM
To: ‘'derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com'
Subject: Turbine Fees

Hi Derek,

As per our phone conversation regarding the proposed IWT Fees today | would like to clarify the écope of
the bullding permit fee. We have received two quotes from consulting Engineers o provide the following
services.

» Review construction drawings submitted to the building department for IWT construction.

» Ensure drawings are complete and design conforms to the requirements of the OBC, as well as

other applicable codes.

» Provide comments and required drawing revislons as necessary.

> Provide recommendations to the CBO for completeness of drawinge.

> Provide Site Revlew & General Inspections of foundations during construction.

The approximate cost for the above Engineering Service pér turbine is:

Drawing Review $2,500.00
Site Inspections (2 provided) $4,000.00

Total: $6,500.00 + HST

Thanks
Jeff Denomy/CBO

12/19/2011






2/19/2Q11 MON 16:05 FAaX 1 518 247 3411 Adelaide Metcalfe TWSP Zoo1/002

Atkq @ Dece 209 .
F{O:\._ Doi:\e&—’f\oo of Adelaide Medealbe

Donna Elliott

From: Rob Boere [techrob@isp.ca]

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 3:36 PM
To: Donna Elliott

Subject: RE: FW: Building Permit Fees By-law
Hi Donna,

It looks llke nexteraenergy.com has their email hosted online with MS Exchange and they are the ones blocking your
email. You will have to contact Derek and tell him to get them to unblock you. Or you can try forwarding the email to
that delist email address in the Undeliverable emal message.

Thanks,
Rob

ISP Canada
45 Oxford St. W. R.
London, ON N6H 1RS

Ph: 519-660-6160 x23
Fax: 519-660-6187

Email: techrobh@isp.ca

- U et

From: Donna Elliott [mallto:info@adelaidem ]_h
Sent: December-19-11 3:25 PM

To: Rob Boere
Subject: FW: FW: Bullding Permit Fees By-law

Sorry about that first e-mail Rob. Both Jeff & | have tried e-mailing this address & it says they're undeliverable, but Jeff is receiving
e-mails from him,

Thanks,
Donna

From: Microsoft Exchange

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 3:20 PM

To: Donna Elliott

Subject: Undeliverable: FW: Building Permit Fees By-law

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists;

derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com
Your message wasn't dellvered because of security policles, Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for
you. Please provide the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.

The following organization rejected your message: VA3EHSMHS002.blgfish.com.

Sent by Microzoft Exchanga Server 2007





12/18/2011 MON 16:05 FAX 1 518 247 3411 Adelaide Metc¢calfe TWSP goo2/002

P eret

Dlagnostic information for administrators: TVD RL=
[\
Generating server: TOWNSHIPSERV.toam.office e — 7

derek,dudek@nexteraenergy.com
VA3EHSMHS002.bigfish.com #550 5.7.1 Service unavailable; Client host [207.61.155.147] blocked using Blocklist 1, mail
from IP banned; To request removal from this llst please forward this message to delist@messaging.migrosoft.com. ##

Original message headers: S TTTe—

Recelved: from TOWNSHIPSERV.toam.office ([fe80;:5b91:1d7f:4a04:2eee]) by
TOWNSHIPSERV.toam.office ([feBO::5b91:1d7f:4a04:2eee%12]) with mapi; Mon, 19
Dec 2011 15:20:26 -0500
From: Donna Elllott <[nfo@adelaldemetcalfe.on.ca>
To: "derek,dudek@nexteraenergy.com” <derek. k@nexteraenergy.com>
Date: Mon, 19 Dec 2011 15:20:24 -0500
Subject: FW: Bullding Permit Fees By-law
Thread-Topic: Building Permit Fees By-law
Thread-Index: Acy+ayEffACsWthoQ72LTM52FzrNUAAGBSAgAAIFGIA=
Message-ID: <BCC4E4DBB5364B4FB87AC7BA57C45BCDBRBD35BCCRO@TOWNSHIPSERY, toam,office™>
Accept-Language: en-US, en-CA
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
acceptianguage: en-US, en-CA
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="_004_BCC4E4DBB5364B4FB87AC7BB57C45B8CDBBD35BCCB9TOWNSHIPSERVE "
MIME-Version: 1.0







From: Collis, Gina

To: Dudek. Derek

Subject: Fax - Jeff Denomy

Date: Monday, February 06, 2012 3:48:43 PM
Attachments: DENOMY FAX.pdf

Hi Derek,

Someone faxed in an email to you as it was rejected.

Thank you.

Gina Collis

“\' p i |era@
ENERGY £
f"""ﬂ—_::nﬁ.'

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
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2/06/2012 MON 15:28 FAX 1 519 247 3411 Adelaide Metcalfe TWSP (go01/003

Page 1 of 1

Jeff Denomy

From: Jeff Denomy

Sent:  Thursday, February 02, 2012 12:05 PM
To: ‘derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com'
Subject: Adelaide Wind Project

HIi Derek,

| have been requested to contact you with regards to the current status of the project. | was hoping we
could arrange a meeting with council and you could provide us with an update on the project Let me
know if this possible and dates of your avaitability.

Thanks -
Jeff Denomy/CBO

2/6/2012





02/06/2012 MON 15:28 FAX 1 519 247 3411 Adelaide Metcalfe TWSP Zo02/003

Derek, cou\Ol you please poss this onto your
T Department 2o we ore able Yo zendl \)ouj%ﬂa]gs,

Joff Denomy ;
From: Microsoft Exchange Dt\r\hc,\
To: derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 12:05 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Adelalde Wind Project
Adelaide Wind
Project

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

dere K
Your message wasn't dellvered because of security policles. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for
you. Please provide the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.

The following organization rejected your message: PB3EHSMHS016.bigfish.com.

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: TOWNSHIPSERV.toam.office

derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com
DB3EHSMHS016.bigflsh.com #550 5.7.1 Service unavailable; Client host [207.61.195.147] blocked using Blocklist 1, mall
from IP banned; To request removal from this list please forward this message to dellst@messaging.microsoft.com, ##

Original message headers:

Received; from TOWNSHIPSERV.toam.office ([fe80::5b91;1d7f.4a04:2eee]) by
TOWNSHIPSERV.toam.office ([feB0::5b91:1d7f:4a04:2eee%12]) with mapi; Thu, 2
Feb 2012 12:05:01 -0500

From: Jeff Denomy <building@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca>

To: "derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com” <derek.dudek@nexteracnergy.com>

Date: Thu, 2 Feb 2012 12:04:55 -0500

Subject: Adelalde Wind Project

Thread-Topic: Adelaide Wind Project

Thread-Index: AcchzMmQRRKIAIEIT+6VAgXRrmQ3bw==

Message-ID: <BCC4E4DBB5364B4FB87AC7B857C45BCDBBE12BID5D@TOWNSHIPSERV.toam.offlce>
Accept-Language: en-US, en-CA '
Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

acceptianguage: en-Us, en-CA

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;





02/06/2012 MON 15:28 FaAX 1 519 247 3411 Adelaide Metcalfe TWSP ) [2003/003

boundary="_000_BCC4E4DBB5364B4FB87AC7B857C45BCDBBE12BIDSDTOWNSHIPSERVE_"
MIME-Version: 1.0






From: Collis, Gina

To: Dudek. Derek
Subject: Phone Message
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2012 9:49:01 AM

Good Morning,
I received this message on the toll-free line this morning.

Can you please call Dave Gilbert at 519/ 232-4846

Thanks,
Catherine Davidson

Gina Collis
Era Energy Canada, ULC
5500 North Service Road, Suite 205, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6
Tel: 905.335.4904 ext. 11  Fax: 905.335.5731
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

To: "fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca”; "kerwoodfiredept@bellnet.ca"
Subject: Adelaide - Draft Emergency Action Plan

Date: Monday, April 23, 2012 3:19:00 PM

Attachments: NEEC Emera_Action_Plan_Adelaide_Draft2012-04-23.pdf

Hello Fran and Arend,

Attached is a draft of the Emergency Action Plan. We would like to set up a time in the next couple
of weeks to discuss after you've reviewed.

| will contact you both shortly.

Derek Dudek| Community Relations Consultant
Era Energy Canada, ULC

5500 North Service Road, Burlington, ON L7L 6W6

0:905.335.4904 x18 f:905.335.5731

mobile - 519.318.0237

derek.dudek@nexteraenergy.com

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this email is private and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named as addressee. If the recipient is not the intended recipient or the employee or the agent responsible for delivering
the email to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact us immediately at (905) 335-4904.
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Adelaide Wind Energy Centre
NextEra Energy Wind Operations
Emergency Action Plan

Internal Use

Number: 002
Issued: 2 Sept, 09
Revised: 31 Aug, 11
Pages: 20f 24
Approved: Safety Team

This Emergency Action Plan will be implemented as herein described.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

It is noted that this Contingency Plan was prepared in December.2010 by NextEra Adelaide

Wind, LP.

Thus, | hereby state that the NextEra Adelaide Wind, LP has evaluated the requirements of all
applicable Provincial and Federal Laws and recognize that this.Plan has been prepared in
accordance with the requirements therein.

Name:
Signature:
Title:

Date:

Gerard Nostra

General Manager

4/12/12

Emergency Action Plan
Page 2 of 24






Adelaide Wind Energy Centre Number: 002
NEX el‘a NextEra Energy Wind Operations Issued: 2 Sept, 09
Revised: 31 Aug, 11
gency Action Plan _
> CANADA Pages: 3of 24
Internal Use Approved: Safety Team

DESIGNATION OF FACILITY EMERGENCY COORDINATORS

It will be plant policy that the Facility Representative will be known as the “Facility Emergency
Coordinator/Designee” (per OH&S Code 2009, Part 7, 117(1). for the purposes of defining roles
in this Emergency Action Plan. Alternate personnel may serve as the Facility Emergency
Coordinator when necessary.
Primary Facility Emergency Coordinator:

TBD Site Manager

Alternate Facility Emergency Coordinator:

Doug Mclintosh Regional Wind/Solar Site Manager

FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THIS PLAN

Personnel who may be contacted for further-information or explanation of duties under this plan
are as follows:

TBD Site-Manager
Doug Mclntosh Regional Wind/Solar Site Manager
Gerard Nostra Regional General Manager

Emergency Action Plan
Page 3 of 24






Adelaide Wind Energy Centre Number: 002
\ el‘a NextEra Energy Wind Operations Issued: 2 Sept, 09
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1.0  Process Description
The Emergency Action Plan outlined in this document establishes the planned response
actions that will be taken by personnel at the Adelaide Wind Energy Centre in the event
of an emergency situation.
2.0  Objectives
To establish a pre-planned set of actions that are to be taken-when.an emergency occurs
that will minimize health risks to plant personnel and people in the surrounding
community, as well as minimize adverse impacts to the environment. It is intended that
this plan will make clear to all plant personnel the actions that they are required to take if
an emergency situation develops.
3.0  Administration
Paper copies of this Emergency Action Plan shall be maintained at the following plant
locations at all times:
1) The Facility Maintenance Building
2 The Administration Building
An electronic copy of this plan will also be accessible on the facility’s LAN. This plan
will be reviewed upon implementation, whenever revisions are made, and at least
annually by NextEra Adelaide Wind personnel.
4.0 Regulatory References
This plan has been developed to ensure compliance with OH&S Code 2009, Part 7,
117(1) (Emergency Response Plan). NextEra Adelaide Wind Energy Centre
acknowledges awareness that any significant changes in types or quantities of chemicals
or other hazards on the site will necessitate review of this plan. Any such revisions to
this plan will be communicated with appropriate agencies and organizations.
5.0  Training

All NextEra employees at the facility shall receive training on this Emergency Action
Plan whenever it is modified or on at least an annual basis. Employees will also be
trained when this plan is initially implemented. Contractors and visitors who will enter
operating areas of the facility will be trained on plant alarms, mustering locations and
evacuation procedures before they enter the facility for the first time, and at least
annually thereafter. A listing of contractors with current training on this plan will be
maintained at the facility for reference purposes.

Emergency Action Plan
Page 4 of 24






Adelaide Wind Energy Centre Number: 002
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6.0  Facility Location Information for Outside Emergency Responders
The Adelaide Wind Energy Centre is located at TBD
7.0 Plant General Emergency Procedure
This emergency plan was developed for the following plausible contingencies that could
transpire at the facility:
1) Personnel injuries and serious health conditions
(2 Fires
3) Chemical releases
4) Weather-related causes
(5) Threats to the facility that warn of danger.to personnel
(6) Pandemics
(7 Sabotage Reporting
(8) Other unanticipated events
It will be the responsibility of the Site/Plant Leader to assess a developing emergency
situation and initiate the appropriate actions in this plan to protect personnel, the
surrounding environment, and plant equipment from adverse damages. In the event of an
emergency, the following actions will be immediately performed:
7.1 If the event is a fire, medical, or police emergency, contact 911 immediately.
7.2 If the event is a fire emergency, medical emergency, police emergency or
weather-related emergency, ensure that the following are also contacted:
Title Name Office Phone Cell Phone Home Phone
Site Manager TBD TBD TBD TBD
Emergency TBD TBD TBD TBD

Coordinator

FPDC N/A 561-694-3636 N/A N/A
866-375-3737

7.3  Any work-related permits in affect shall be immediately voided, and personnel
involved in'such work shall cease all activities.

7.4 All sources of ignition, including hot work, burning cigarettes, portable tools and
motor vehicles shall be immediately secured.

7.5  Based upon the type and extent of the emergency, the Site/Plant Leader should
assess whether an evacuation should be initiated. The following criteria should be
considered in rendering a decision to conduct an evacuation of the facility:

@) The affected parts of the facility and severity of the emergency.
(b) Restrictions in egress routes caused by the emergency.

Emergency Action Plan
Page 5 of 24






Adelaide Wind Energy Centre Number: 002
\ el‘a NextEra Energy Wind Operations Issued: 2 Sept, 09
Revised: 31 Aug, 11
gency Action Plan _
: CANADA Pages: 6 of 24
Internal Use Approved: Safety Team
(©) Wind direction (if the emergency involves gases/vapors)

(d)

People currently located at the facility (day shift, night/weekend shift,
visitors/contractors, etc.)

7.6 If the Site/Plant Leader determines that a facility evacuation is necessary, he/she
must determine which type of evacuation to direct. - The following sections
describe the types of evacuations that can be performed:

(a)

(b)

7.7 If the

Immediate Site Evacuation

This type of evacuation would be used only in the event of an emergency
grave enough to warrant immediate evacuation of all personnel. In this type
of evacuation, operating area_personnel should evacuate without regard
for shutdown of plant systems or for placing plant systems in the safest
mode possible. This type.of evacuation should only be utilized if the safety
of personnel in operating areas Is in.immediate and severe.danger, such that
any delay in evacuating could result in deaths or injuries to personnel.

Delayed Site Evacuation

This type of evacuation would be used in a serious emergency situation
where non-essential personnel (those not involved in plant operations or
emergency coordination) are immediately evacuated as a precaution, and
essential personnel remain in operating areas to perform a controlled
shutdown of the facility prior to evacuating. It is anticipated that this
would be the primary type of evacuation used in response to serious
emergencies at the facility. The Site/Plant Leader and/or Facility
Emergency Coordinator must assess whether or not the prevailing
circumstances warrant keeping essential personnel in plant operating areas
to perform a controlled shutdown of the facility. If personnel will not be
exposed to unnecessary danger to perform facility shutdown and/or
place the facility into a safe condition, then this is the preferred type of
evacuation, as opposed to an Immediate Site Evacuation.

NOTE: Although the Site/Plant Leader (or Facility Emergency
Coordinator) may initially designate an evacuation to be a Delayed Site
Evacuation, he/she should always keep in mind that conditions may
change rapidly, and result in the need to call for an Immediate Site
Evacuation.

Site/Plant Leader (or Facility Emergency Coordinator, as appropriate)

determines that an evacuation is necessary, he/she shall ensure that a sounding of
the plant alarm is initiated. In this case, an evacuation alarm should be sounded

and all

employees/visitors accounted for.

Emergency Action Plan
Page 6 of 24





Adelaide Wind Energy Centre Number: 002

NEXTera NextEra Energy Wind Operations | 'S*/¢% 2 Sept, 09
Revised: 31 Aug, 11
ENERGY 2 merconcy Acti ,
gency Action Plan _
> CANADA Pages: 7 of 24
Internal Use Approved: Safety Team

7.8

7.9

7.10

If an evacuation has been directed, and following the sounding of the evacuation

alarm, the Site/Plant Leader shall ensure that instructions for evacuation are

communicated to personnel over the plant radio system. These instructions should

include the following items at a minimum:

(@)  The type of evacuation to be performed

(b) Immediate Site Evacuation

(c) Delayed Site Evacuation

(d)  The nature of the emergency

(e)  The location(s) of the emergency

() Any egress routes that should not'be used by evacuating personnel (if
known and applicable)

If an evacuation has been ordered, personnel shall follow one of the following
evacuation procedures, as appropriate, based upon the direction of the Site/Plant
Leader and/or Facility Emergency Coordinator:

@ Immediate Site Evacuation (APPENDIX 1)

(b) Delayed Site Evacuation (APPENDIX 2)

Perform the appropriate follow-up procedure(s) below, based upon the type of
emergency that is occurring:

@ Personnel Injuries/Health Conditions (APPENDIX 4)

(b)  Fire (APPENDIX 5)

(© Chemical/Oil Spills and Releases (APPENDIX 6)

(d) Weather-related Emergencies (APPENDIX 7)

(e) Threats to the facility (APPENDIX 8)

()] Pandemics (APPENDIX9)

(9) Sabotage Reporting (APPENDIX 10)

Emergency Action Plan
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8.0

Emergency Action Plan Annual Drill
It is the responsibility of the Site Leader to ensure an Emergency Action Plan Drill is held

each year.

8.1  In addition to performing the drill, the Emergency Action Plan must be reviewed
for accuracy. Make updates as required and forward revised plan to the Wind
Safety Specialist. Ensure site team has been trained onany changes.

8.2  For those sites using the Task Manager to manage repetitive tasks, schedule this
drill to occur each April

8.3  For those sites using the Compliance Tracker to manage repetitive tasks, schedule
the drill for each April

8.4  Each year’s drill content will be determined by the site leader based on current
needs

8.5  The type of annual drill (table top, full functional drill, etc.) will be determined by
the site leader based on current needs, BUT “IT MUST JANCLUDE A
DOCUMENTED EVACUATION OF THE O&M / SERVICE BUILDING.

8.6 A roster of drill attendees and date of drill will be filed with sites” Emergency
Action Plan documents

8.7  Any gaps or action items that are a result of the drill will be identified, resolved,

fully documented, and filed with the sites’ Emergency Action Plan documents.
Note that Work Management is to be used to document actual tasks to be
completed to close gaps.

Emergency Action Plan
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APPENDIX1

Immediate Site Evacuation Procedure

1. Personnel present in the Administrative Building shall immediately take the following
actions:

(a)
(b)
(©)

(d)

(€)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Locate and obtain the visitor/contractor sign-in sheet.

Locate and obtain all immediately accessible hand<held radios.

Gather in the Administrative Building as a group, and determine the safest muster

area to proceed to, depending upon the known circumstances of the emergency

(as indicated on Appendix 3).

NOTE: The primary muster area mustbe a predetermined location, with any

alternate muster areas selected only when egress routes to the primary muster

area are unsafe to proceed along.

Pass the following information over the plant radio system:

1) The muster area the employees will be proceeding to.

2) Visitors/contractors known to be in the operating areas (as indicated by the
visitor/contractor sign-in sheet).

Once emergency personnel have completed the preceding steps, they shall

immediately proceed to their designated muster area. Personnel in the

Administrative Building should notdelay in evacuating, or wait on other

personnel that they anticipate may arrive.

Upon arriving at the designated muster area, the group shall designate a Person-

in-Charge and take a head count of all personnel who are at the muster area,

including contractors and visitors.

After a roll call of all personnel present at the muster area is taken, the Person-in-

Charge shall identify which operating area personnel are not accounted for. The

Person-in-Charge will then query by radio for personnel who are unaccounted for.

The Person-in-Charge shall then establish radio communication with the

Emergency Coordinator (if applicable) and relay information on personnel who

are unaccounted for.

All personnel at the muster location shall remain at the muster location until an

“ALL CLEAR?” signal is sounded, or if directed by the Emergency Coordinator (if

applicable) to leave the muster location. The “ALL CLEAR” signal will be

communicated by Radio or cellular telephone.

The Person-in-Charge shall continuously monitor the plant radio system when at

the muster location.

Emergency Action Plan
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2. Personnel present in the facility operating areas (other than Administrative Building)

shall immediately perform the following actions:

@ If not monitoring the plant radio system, immediately turn on hand-held radios.
(b) Proceed to the designated muster area, unless the egress route to the muster area
is not safe for travel. In such a case, proceed to an alternate muster area.

(©) Instruct any personnel (including visitors and contractors) who are seen along the
way to proceed to the designated muster area.

(d) Upon reaching the appropriate muster area, report to the Person-in-Charge and
continue to monitor the plant radio system. If no other personnel are present at
the muster area upon arrival, communicate to the Site/Plant Leader that no other
personnel are present in the area.

3. Personnel not in the operating areas of the plant (to include the administration building
and parking areas) shall immediately perform the following actions:

@ Locate and obtain all immediately accessible hand-held radios.

(b) Proceed to the designated muster area.

(©) A Person-in-Charge shall:be designated for the muster area. In many cases, this
will be the Emergency Coordinator. The Person-in-Charge shall establish radio
communications with operating area personnel and compare roll call lists to
determine if any personnel are unaccounted for in the facility.

(d) If the Emergency Coordinator is not present at the'muster area, the Person-in-

Charge at the muster area will coordinate outside responding agency activities
until the.Emergency Coordinator arrives. In the event that the Emergency
Coordinator is in plant operating areas or has proceeded to the alternate muster
area, he/she may elect to designate the muster area Person-in-Charge to act in the
capacity of Emergency Coordinator during the emergency.

Emergency Action Plan
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APPENDIX 2
Delayed Site Evacuation Procedure
1. Personnel present in the Administrative Building shall immediately perform the

following actions:

(@)  Take necessary operating actions to place the facility-in the most stable condition,
based upon the type of emergency.

(b) Locate and obtain the visitor/contractor sign-in.sheet

(c) Communicate names of visitors/contractors currently in the operating areas to
outside operating personnel. Instruct outside operating personnel to locate and
direct all visitors/contractors to proceed to the Administrative Building for egress
instructions.

(d)  When all visitors, contractors and'non-essential operating personnel have been
accounted for and are present in the Administrative Building, the Site/Plant
Leader (or Emergency Coordinator, as appropriate) shall designate a trained
person to escort all non-essential personnel to the designated muster area along
the safest egress route.

(e) Notify the Emergency Coordinator and -Production Staff of the current facility
status, and evacuation details.

() Perform a controlled shutdown in accordance with appropriate procedures and
directions from the Emergency Coordinator.

(@)  Once the shutdown has been completed, all essential personnel shall gather in the
Administrative Building and take roll call. When all essential operating personnel
are present and accounted for, evacuation to the designated muster area shall be
performed, unless the egress route is not safe for travel. In such a case, proceed to
the alternate muster area.

2. Personnel present in the facility operating areas (other than Administrative Building)
shall immediately perform the following actions:

@) Continuously monitor the radio system for information and instructions.

(b) Perform immediate response actions, as appropriate, to place the facility in the
most stable condition, based upon the type of emergency.

(©) Locate and direct non-essential personnel to proceed to the Administrative
Building immediately.

(d) Perform facility shutdown instructions as directed by the Site/Plant Leader.

(e) Upon completion of shutdown, or upon direction by the Emergency Coordinator,

proceed to the Administrative Building for instructions.

Emergency Action Plan
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3. Personnel not in the operating areas of the facility (to include the administration building

and parking areas) shall immediately perform the following actions:

@ Locate and obtain all immediately accessible hand-held radios.

(b) Proceed to the designated muster area (see Appendix 3).

(©) A Person-in-Charge shall be designated for the muster area. The Person-in-
Charge shall establish radio communications with operating area personnel and
compare roll call lists to determine if any personnel are unaccounted for in the
facility.

(d) The Person-in-Charge at the designated muster area will. coordinate outside
responding agency activities and provide assistance (to include personnel,
resources, and administrative functions) tothe Administrative Building as
directed by the Emergency Coordinator-and/or Site/Plant Leader.

4. The Emergency Coordinator shall immediately perform the following actions:

@ Proceed to the Administrative Building, or to the location on the facility most
appropriate for directing response actions for the emergency.

(b) Coordinate actions related.to the emergency and provide directions to muster area
Persons-in-Charge.

(c) In the event that the emergency escalates in severity or immediate danger to

personnel, direct immediate evacuation of all essential operating personnel
involved in plant shutdown activities.

Emergency Action Plan
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APPENDIX 3

Designated Egress Routes and Muster Areas for Evacuations

NOTES:

1. The Designated Muster Area is located in the TechRoom at the Site Operations and Maintenance Building.

To Be Determined

2. The Alternate Muster Area is located south of the Site Operations and Maintenance Building directly across Township Road

340 from the O&M Building.

3. The Primary Egress Route should be used during evacuations. Should the emergency render this route unsafe for travel; the
Alternate Egress Route should be used.
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APPENDIX 4

Personnel Injuries and Serious Health Conditions

The following sections provide basic guidelines for response actions to be taken in the event of
emergencies related to personnel health. Although facility personnel should take the most
aggressive response actions that are prudent in an emergency situation, the first and foremost action
will be to call 911 to initiate the response of trained outside medical responders. To prepare facility
personnel for such contingencies, it will be the facility policy that all operating personnel and as
many other personnel as possible should be trained in CPR (Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation) and in
the use of an AED (Automated External Defibrillator) if one.is available. "If present on site, the
AED will be maintained at the facility at the designated location in the Administrative Building.

Basic First Response Actions

e Check for unresponsiveness. Unresponsiveness is when the person is unconscious and does
not respond when you call their name or touch them.

« If the person is unresponsive, immediately call 911 for outside medical assistance and ask
other personnel to bring the AED to the scene. Other personnel should assist with 911
notifications and expediting the delivery of the AED to the scene.

o Next check to see if the victim is breathing normally. If no signs of breathing are observed,
the responder should initiate two rescue breaths into the victim. After the rescue breaths, a
pulse should be checked for on neck. If a pulse is present, continue with recovery breathing,
but do not initiate chest compressions.

« If no pulse is observed, complete CPR, with assisted breathing and chest compressions
should be commenced.

o If CPRis being performed and the AED arrives to the scene, direct an assistant to begin
setting up the AED for operation on the victim. CPR should be continued during the time
that the AED is being set up.

o Ifthe AED is placed into operation, remain near the victim and follow all AED instructions
to ensure safety and proper victim monitoring. Maintain the victim with AED monitoring
until trained medical responders arrive at the scene.

« If the victim is responsive, but shows signs of shock or has an obvious severe injury, call 911
immediately and take additional actions as described in the sections below.

o If the victim has obvious broken bones or is bleeding profusely or may have neck or spine
injuries, do not attempt to move the victim. Make the victim as comfortable as possible, and
apply pressure to mitigate areas of profuse bleeding until trained medical personnel arrive at
the scene.

o Immobilize all injured parts of the victim.

e Prepare victim for transportation, if the victim can be safely moved.

Emergency Action Plan
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Physical Shock

Symptoms

« Pallid face.

e Cool and moist skin.

e Shallow and irregular breathing.

« Perspiration appearing on the victim's upper lip and forehead.

e Increased, but faint pulse rate.

e Nausea.

o Detached semi-conscious attitude towards what is‘occurring around him/her.

Treatment
e Request professional medical aid immediately.
e Remain with and attempt to calm the victim.

Electric Shock

Symptoms
e Pale bluish skin that is clammy and mottled in appearance.
e Unconsciousness. No indications that the victim is breathing.

Treatment

e Turn off electricity 1f possible.

Call for professional medical assistance and an ambulance immediately.
Remove electric contact from victim with non-conducting material.
Perform CPR and call for the AED,.if required.

Symptoms

o Deep red color; or
« Blisters; or

o Exposed flesh.

Treatment

e Cooled immediately if at all possible, and

o Free of any jewelry or metal if it is safe to remove it.

e Do not pull away clothing from burned skin tissue.

e Do not apply any ointment to burn area.

o Seek professional medical assistance as soon as possible.

Emergency Action Plan
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Heat Stroke
Symptoms

e Face will be red
o Face will be dry to the touch.
e The pulse will be extremely strong and fast.

Treatment

« Rapidly cooled or death can occur.
Sponged with water.

Fanned to allow evaporation to occur.
Moved into a cool environment.

Heat Exhaustion

Symptoms

e Increased heart rate

e Exhaustion can follow.

e Animpaired ability to think can exist.
e A lack of coordination may be present.
o Body temperature may be normal.

e Skin can be clammy.

o Weakness and dizziness may result.

Treatment
e Remove from the hot'environment.
o Lay victim on their back with feet slightly elevated.
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APPENDIX 5

Fire Response Plan

The Adelaide Wind Energy Centre has a Fire Prevention Plan that describes measures taken at
the facility to prevent, minimize the severity of, and proactively prepare for the event of a fire
emergency. However, in the event that a fire should occur at the facility, this Fire Response Plan
describes the actions that should be taken by plant personnel. Safe and expedient response
actions are essential to protect the health and safety of plant personnel and minimize damages to
plant equipment and the surrounding environment.

1.

Any person who discovers a fire in the facility should immediately make radio contact

with the plant control room, and provide the following information:

@ That a fire has been discovered.

(b) The location and source of the fire.

(©) Any injuries that have occurred

(d) The cause of the fire (if Known)

()] Actions he/she will be taking to extinguish the fire (if appropriate, in accordance
with step 2 of this procedure).

NOTE: Notifying others of the emergency and getting trained responders on the way is
the most important step in minimizing injuries to personnel and damage to equipment.
However, in the event that the person discovering a fire would be significantly delayed in
attempting to extinguish it in its incipient stage by first getting to a radio to report it, the
priority would be to extinguish the fire 'in the incipient stage. Example: A fire
commences in the immediate vicinity of a person who does not have immediate access to
a plant radio. If the person can quickly extinguish the fire, he/she should do so first, then
get to a radio to report the fire as soon as possible thereafter. If a fire progresses to, or is
discovered in a state beyond the incipient stage, the immediate action is to notify others
over the radio and get help.

Any person discovering a fire in its incipient stage should take action as quickly as

possible to extinguish the fire. In general, a fire should be considered to be in its

incipient stage if it meets two primary criteria:

@) The fire can be extinguished or controlled with a single portable fire extinguisher,
and,

(b) The person discovering the fire perceives an adequate level of safety in attempting
to extinguish the fire.

Emergency Action Plan
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3. As long as the fire is in its incipient stage, as defined above, the person discovering the

fire should utilize all appropriate and readily available fire extinguishing equipment to
extinguish the fire. Fire-fighting efforts beyond the incipient stage will be performed by
trained outside responders only. (Note: All plant personnel will be provided with initial
and periodic refresher training on the types and locations of fire-fighting equipment at the
facility. The Fire Extinguisher Deployment Plot, detailing the location of portable fire
extinguishing equipment deployed at the facility, is provided-at the.end of this appendix.
Additionally, the Fire Protection System Plot details locations of key fire hydrants near

or on the facility.)

4. In response to the fire, the Site/Plant Leader will. need to make the following

determinations:

@ The equipment or activities that needto be shutdown and/or ceased.
(b) If any automatic fire suppression‘systems were activated as a result of the fire,

when to secure such systems.

Emergency Action Plan
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Fire Extinguisher Deployment Plot Legend: @ Dry Chemical Extinguisher

To Be Determined
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Adelaide Substation

To Be Determined
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APPENDIX 6

Chemical/Oil Spills and Releases

The spill or release of any chemical is a potentially serious event, and appropriate response actions
must be taken to minimize health hazards to personnel, as well as potential impacts to the
environment. It is the policy of the facility that plant personnel will not respond to spills/releases,
but will instead call for trained outside responders to perform this function. For the purpose of
clarification to plant personnel, the term *“respond” in this context refers to actions taken to perform
cleanup operations of spilled substances, and in some cases may even take the meaning of actually
stopping the source of a spill. Taking basic response actions to.a spill such as setting up barricades,
placing containment media and stopping spills in situations such as the step 1 example below
should not be construed to be acting in the role<of a “responder”, as it is defined-in OSHA
HAZWOPER regulations.

The basic actions to be taken in response to a chemical spill or release are the following:

1. If the spill or release is the direct result of an operational action performed on the system
from which the release has originated, the person who performed.the action should attempt
to stop the release (if possible) if it can be stopped without incurring additional personal
exposure to the substance. An example of this might be the‘following:

Example: A person opens the drain valve on a line that results in an unexpected
release. If the person can immediately stop the release by closing the valve, this action
should be taken if no additional exposure to the chemical will occur by doing so.

2. The person discavering a spill/release should immediately move to a location that is a safe
distance from the affected area, but still allows for observation of the affected area (if
remaining-within observation distance is safe under prevailing conditions; if in doubt, do
not risk exposure — leave the area.).

3. The person discovering the spill should look for other personnel in the area, and warn them
by any means available of the event that has occurred. The Site/Plant Leader should be
notified immediately over the radio. Information provided should include all of the
following that are known:

@ What type of chemical has been spilled/released.

(b) The location(s) of the spill/release.

(© If the source of the spill/release has been stopped

(d) If any injuries or chemical exposure has occurred to personnel.

)] Boundaries describing the area of the spill.

0] Whether or not the spill is contained.

(9) Quantity released.

(h) Environmental Impacts (water bodies, streams, ground, roadways)
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10.

11.

Based upon the report from the person discovering the spill, the Site/Plant Leader shall
evaluate whether the circumstances pose a threat to the surrounding community or the
environment. If a threat is imposed to the community or environment, 911 should be
notified immediately. The Site/Plant Leader shall also contact at least one of the following
specialized emergency responders:

Organization Expected Response Time Contact Number

TBD TBD TBD

TBD TBD TBD

The Site/Plant Leader shall make a determination as to whether the spill/release is of a
quantity that must be reported to agencies, and if so, which agencies to notify. To perform
this step, the Site/Plant Leader shall use the Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure
Plan (SPCC). The Site/Plant Leader shall ensure that all required notifications are made.
While remaining at a safe distance from the spill/release, the person discovering the spill
should locate and place temporary containment around the outer boundaries of the spill,
and place absorbent mats over any plant drains that are near the location of the spill. This
should be performed only if it is safe to do so without risking chemical exposure.

The person discovering the spill should. attempt to barricade, restrict access or otherwise
mark off safe boundaries around the spill to-avert others from inadvertently approaching
the spill area. This should be performed only if it is safe to do so without risking
chemical exposure.

The person discovering the spill should remain at a safe distance from the source of the
spill/release until additional assistance or instructions are received.

Unless the person discovering the spill has reported unsafe conditions for approach of the
area, the Site/Plant Leader shall immediately proceed to the spill area to evaluate the
severity of the incident. NOTE: IF ANY PERSONNEL ARE DISCOVERED TO BE
UNCONSCIOUS OR OTHERWISE INCAPACITATED UPON APPROACH TO
THE SPILL SCENE, ALL PERSONNEL MUST IMMEDIATELY BACK AWAY
TO A SAFE DISTANCE FROM THE UNKNOWN THREAT.

The Site/Plant Leader shall evaluate the adequacy of containment, barricades, and any
other efforts that have been taken to prevent the spill from migrating to any additional areas
or systems; and direct additional actions to be performed (unless it is deemed that any
additional ‘actions are unsafe to perform). The adequacy or need for PPE should also be
assessed. Upon completing this assessment, the Site/Plant Leader shall notify/inform the
Facility Emergency Coordinator of the status of the emergency.

Once the Site/Plant Leader (or Emergency Coordinator, as appropriate) has determined that
adequate containment and barricading of the spill area exists, he/she shall ensure that an
adequately trained observer remains positioned a safe distance from the scene to observe
the status of the spill. This observer shall perform radio status checks a minimum of once
every three minutes until outside responders arrive for cleanup/mitigation actions.
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APPENDIX 7

Weather-Related Emergencies

Natural emergencies considered in this procedure are associated with weather disturbances such
as tornadoes, flooding and severe thunderstorms. Flooding waters, lightning, high winds and
heavy rains may be detrimental to the employees and or equipment and structures at the facility.
Warnings about developing weather emergencies are issued by local radio stations or tracked by
onsite weather systems. These warnings should provide adequate information of the approach of
weather-related emergency conditions. The Site/Plant Leader at the facility has several means to
monitor these weather-related emergencies. These include:

. Internet access to weather-related web-sites;
. AM/FM radio to monitor local news stations
. Weather Sentry at http://weather.dtn.com/dtnweather

When information is received that a severe weather or tornado watch has been issued for the
facility area the following actions shall be taken:
1. The Site/Plant Leader should notify the General Manager.

2. The General Manager shall'make a determination about whether or not the plant
should be shut down due to the weather situation.
3. Personnel should seek indoor shelter in the plant Administrative Building, or

other reinforced structure. Personnel should remain indoors if the severe weather
is affecting the immediate area of the facility.

Severe Weather Preparatory Checklist
Ensure all portable equipment.is stored indoors.
Ensure all compartment accessory doors are closed and latched for all gas turbine
and steam turbine equipment modules.
Ensure that switchgear, load Centre, and tower doors are closed and latched.
Ensure that the Administrative building doors are closed and latched.
Place all trashcans in locations not exposed to weather.
Make a general housekeeping inspection and ensure that all loose objects and
debris that could potentially become airborne are secured or inside.
Ensure all radios are fully charged.
Secure all Sea Train/CONEX Storage buildings.
Ensure all personnel evacuate towers if lightning is in the area or if there are other
unsafe conditions that warrant climbing to be unsafe.

2. 2 2 2 2 22 2 2
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APPENDIX 8

Threats to the Facility

In the event that the site receives threatening correspondence either by phone or by other means of
communications, the following actions should be performed immediately:
Actions by the person receiving the threat:

1.

Gather as much information as possible from the person making the threat. If the
threat is via written correspondence, place the correspondence in a location in
which it will not be touched or otherwise disturbed until police can be contacted.
If the threat is being made verbally (phone, or other), communicate and obtain
information from the individual makingthe threat for as long as possible.

Inform the Site/Plant Leader and/or General Manager of the situation. The
Site/Plant Leader and/or General Manager may consider any or all of the
following actions to take in response to the threat situation, depending upon the
circumstances of the threat:

a) Order an evacuation of the facility.

b) Call 911 for Police or Fire Assistance.

c) Arrange for additional security personnel for the facility.

d) Direct plant personnel to commence a controlled shutdown of the facility.

e) Direct searches to be performed.on vehicles entering the facility.

APPENDIX 9

Pandemics

Refer to.the PGD (Power Generation Division) Pandemic Plan (attached)

=

w

APPENDIX 10

Sabotage Reporting

Refer to the NextEra Sabotage Reporting procedure (attached)
Contact the following:
a) Local law enforcement. If emergency dial 911.
b) FPDC at 561-694-3636 or 1-866-375-3737
c) Corporate Security at 561-694-5000
Communicate the sabotage event to all on-site personnel
Document / update the event in the Event Response Tracking System

Emergency Action Plan
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